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From: Ford, John@DWR <John.Ford2@water.ca.gov>


Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 2:29 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina; Stuart, Jeff@NOAA


Cc: Giorgi, Bryant@DWR


Subject: FW: Book5.xlsx


Attachments: Book5.xlsx


Katrina/Jeff,


Here is the Barker Slough monthly pumping data from 2008-present. BS pumps directly into NBA, so NBA carries the BS


water from Delta for distribution and diversion.


Jeff, I don’t know what the “maximum permitted” capacity is, I can look into if needed.


I chose 2008 because it was around the last time NMFS issued a BO for ops.


Also is probably at full “build out” by now, prior to 2008, not sure if true.


I didn’t break this down by water year type or season. Let me know if you would like that done also.


From: Giorgi, Bryant@DWR


Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 11:34 AM


To: Ford, John@DWR <John.Ford2@water.ca.gov>


Subject: Book5.xlsx


Here is the Baker Slough pumping data in AF.



